# PVHS School Site Council Meeting Monday, February 27, 2023 5:00pm, Large Conference Room

	Laura Baines		Johnny Chavez
X	Jay Edwards	Х	Shanda Herrera
Х	Robin Ilac	х	Araceli Mandujano
	Hallie Smith	х	Henry Valdez
Х	Jeselle Vega	Х	Jessica Zambrano
X	Indicated Present		

- 1. Meeting called to order at 5:03pm
- 2. Approval of October 24, 2022 minutes: Approved via email

3. Old Business: None

### 4. New Business

### Expenditures review

- List provided to SSC Members. Expenditures range from conferences for AVID and Link Crew, online tutorials for teachers, Zoom, online tools, professional development, and student planners.
- Budget not large enough to offer technology grants to PV staff this school year, as was done last year.
- Planners required for AVID. New bilingual planners have been purchased.
- Newsletters will cost \$4,000. Will include a notation that planners will be provided to students next year.
- Laptop cases will be purchased for students due to the number of damages to these devices.
  - Suggestion have case be backpack friendly, no handles.
  - Can the school purchase additional laptop chargers? Yes.

#### Data Review

- o PVHS Ren Learn Benchmark Results for 2022-2023
  - Largest population of students arrive from Tommy Kunst Jr.
    High.
  - Previously shared the 2021-2022 Ren Learn Benchmark Results.
- Reviewal of the Total Pathways Completed by Year for the entire district. Departments rewrite courses and submit to CTE department.
   PVHS continues to demonstrate growth per year, even during COVID.

- Pathway with SBAC score or at least one semester college credit course will give students the college educator completion.
- At PV we have 28 different pathways over seven departments.
- Through school site council we support the Student Services
  Department. We have a 3-tier system.
  - Tier one is at the bottom, that is for example a student goes to speak to their counselor.
  - Tier two can be referenced as a group of students needing mediation. Work permits, truancy issues are also under tier two.
  - Tier three is at the top. We have 3 therapists on campus.
    Student facing barriers for example PTSD (parents with drug usage). Therapist can work with these students.
    - 32 spots available for these counselors, 28 students being serviced by these therapists. Students need to participate in individual sessions, group sessions and sessions with parents.
- Example of Counselor Reports Provided to SSC
  - Keep track of how many students the school counselors have met with per month and the categories. How many times they met with RFEP students. Codes available in Aeries under Counseling tab.
  - Teachers do not have access to the Counseling Tab. Teachers are more than welcome to contact the counselors.
  - Prereferral tab in Aeries available for all teachers to document and review.
- o FAFSA Leadership Data PVHS is currently number 1 on the board.

## WASC Action Plan

- Visit is on March 20, 2023, via Zoom
- Copy of Schoolwide Action Plan provided to all SSC members.
- SSC supported release days for teachers.

### 5. Reports

### Student Report

- Spirit week was two weeks ago. Need more participation from students and staff.
- ASB working on group projects. One group sold roses during Valentine's Day. They sold out and donated proceeds to the Animal Shelter.
- All school rally will be held in March. Cheer, band, and ballet folklorico will perform.

### ELAC Report

- Parents completed a survey in the meeting through ParentSquare regarding topics about communicating and being supported at school.
- ELAC reviewed SSC expenditures.
- Parents requested planners and school supplies for their students.
  Supplies are available in the library and planners in the front office.
- School Report
  - o Financial Aid and Cash for College continues-see leaderboard
  - Soccer CIF on Saturday
  - Virtual WASC visit on March 20<sup>th</sup>- Students and Teachers will zoom with our WASC chair, Nadine.
- Booster report
  - Boosters supported end of season athletics.
  - Administration has requested additional PRIDE cards. Each week, Boosters supports us by providing three \$10 gift cards. The three winners are announced on Friday's.
- 6. Public Comment
- 7. Next Meeting: 3/27/23, 5:00pm
  - Data Review
  - Budget for 23;24
- 8. Adjourn Motion/HV, 2<sup>nd</sup>/JE, all in favor to adjourn the meeting at 5:37pm.

Draft 3/24/2023 am Approval: Motion/RI; 2nd/HS; JZ, HV, AM, LB, SH, JE